



23 Park Street, New Canaan, CT, 06840 203.972.3111 toddlertimens.org

## 2024-2025 Application NEW STUDENTS ONLY

Indicate 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> choice if applicable and please use a separate form for each child. **Times may be modified up to 15 minutes for staggered drop times.** 

Twos:	
2 Day Tues/Th 8:45-11:15am (Sept-Dec) then 11:45am (Jan-June)	\$8,815 year
3 Day Monday/Wednesday/Friday 8:45-11:45am	\$12,012 year
Threes:	
2 Day Tuesday/Thursday 9-12pm	\$7,000 year
3 Day Monday/Wednesday/Friday 9-12pm	\$10,375 year
5 Day Monday-Friday 9-12 pm	\$14,496 year
Fours:	¢17.707
5 Day Monday – Friday 9- 1pm Fives:	\$16,726 year
5 Day Monday-Friday 9-2pm	\$18,858 year
Child's Name	
First (name to be used at school)  Last	
Date of Birth Male/Female Child's age as of Se	eptember
Parent 1 Name Home Phone	Cell
Home Address	Email
Parent 2 Name Home Phone	Cell
Home Address	Email
Toddlertime camp alumni? Yes No Congregational Church me	ember? Yes No
Ages of siblings, preschool they attended and current school if applicable	
Do you intend to keep your child at Toddlertime until they enter kindergarter	n? Yes No
Family connection to any local preschool or preschool philosophy	
Are there any health conditions, speech delays, developmental variations, fan medication, intolerances, or information regarding special health problems we participation in nursery school activities? Please be specific:	
-	

How did you hear about Toddlertime? Please let us know if someone recommended you s	30 we can thank them!
---	-----------------------

**Enrollment:** Early enrollment is open until November 30th and is intended for current families, siblings, alumni, Congregational Church members and those who know that Toddlertime is their first choice of school. Early enrollment acceptance notifications will go out on a rolling basis. Regular enrollment begins December 1st.

Your first tuition payment is due seven days from your acceptance. When offering enrollment, we consider the child's age and gender as well as your commitment to our programs and administrative team recommendations.

**Application Fee: There is a \$100 non-refundable** application fee which covers enrollment, family programs, field trips and a class photo. This fee is non-refundable. We accept Zelle (NC Early ED DBA Toddlertime, email Barbara@toddlertimens.org) or a paper check.

**Placement/Contract:** As soon as we can confirm your placement in a class, you will receive a contract to sign. This contract is valid for 7 days. If you are not positive about your interest in enrollment (ex. waiting to hear from another school), please let us know and we will do our best to work with you. Classrooms and teachers are subject to change from year to year. If you have any specific requests, please let us know now. Final class placement is in August.

**Tuition:** Please choose one: ( ) One payment in full with contract ( ) 2 automatic withdrawals from checking or savings account or credit card (due with contract and by October 31). Please note credit card and debit payments will have a convenience fee of 3%. If you would like a payment plan, please reach out to us.

Tuition is non-refundable, and you are responsible for the full year tuition regardless of attendance. We understand that there is no deduction or rebate of any fees because of our child's absence or withdrawal or school closures due to inclement weather or any other unpredictable cause including but not limited to a global crisis, health crisis or unforeseeable interruption in business. If you cancel a position or must leave the program for any reason, the administrative team may decide to refund your tuition minus a 10% of total tuition processing fee if they are able to fill the spot and your withdrawal has not caused harm considering class enrollment, reason for withdrawal, notice, timing, and teacher contracts. If in the opinion of Toddlertime and the Early Childhood Team from the public school system, the child's enrollment is inappropriate for the child or detrimental to classmates, the child will be disenrolled and tuition will be prorated for the period the child attended. Toddlertime does not provide accident or health insurance for students.

Signature:	
Printed Name: _	
Date:	

<sup>\*</sup>Please submit completed application to Carolyn@toddlertimens.org